

Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-06-27 7:34:33 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
CC: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]; Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]; Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]
Subject: Re: HQ Offer: Draft One Page Overview and Comparison

Good Morning:

Given that we have our meeting today at noon; wondering if we could huddle at Hearst early to go through this, please for initial thoughts and reaction, perhaps? Also allows us to remain coordinated for presentation. Perhaps 11.15am?

Further, in addition to the IESO's "Demand & Supply" update for Minister this evening, we will need to add a similar "initial thoughts & reaction" update for Thibeault this evening, please.

For greater clarity, IO / Deloitte not required for either our prep-session @ 11.15am nor would they be necessary for Minister this evening. Goal would be to just update on status and speak to need to continue modeling, etc. Finally, nothing beyond this "one-pager" required for Minister's discussion tonight, so no need to have folks push for an updated product or deck. Just chat.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 6:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Michael Lyle; Peter Gregg; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Chuck Farmer
Subject: HQ Offer: Draft One Page Overview and Comparison

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a one page overview and comparison of the recently received offer from HQ.

Regards,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web:

<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=3wsnaw3ntMxCsmmiMY1Cf92a1xz%2FD1zjpNKZwhXoKo%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieso.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=0d7XyW%2F2AGPYN8fxcnN3nFckFer6EjgxnCTD0DvvUYQ%3D&reserved=0>> | Twitter:

IESO_Tweets<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fieso_tweets&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=p7mxjp8L8Ugh%2BBpCAfwIT%2BvN8dyocOBqRp30sQ4PRJU%3D&reserved=0> | LinkedIn:

IESO<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fieso&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=3Bje2ouOPRdQFP77EqvZuSus2M69cxJbcE%2B2tZx1doY%3D&reserved=0>>

Conservation:

<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=ZJK%2FF5G%2BmIc4faE0e08Qr27zs67E0vSUPp7YvGMQNp%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveonenergy.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=ZJK%2FF5G%2BmIc4faE0e08Qr27zs67E0vSUPp7YvGMQNp%3D&reserved=0>>

3f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=LndSJjfucO5gPow2EsxiJ0mPRFCfZcwi4BCTGf4yRe0%3D&reserved=0> | Twitter:
saveONenergyOnt<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsaveonenergyont&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=H%2BdhPpMk%2Bnjbqe4f428QKoHf2OR6zbDmArE10GGqsGs%3D&reserved=0>> | LinkedIn:
saveONenergy<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2FsaveONenergyONT&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7C161b9c4f5faa4cacb8f508d4bd5083d4%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=%2BuLoZA3OnJDd56gIHIZv6bTtFulo2Lx8aM5wii%2BGE64%3D&reserved=0>>

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.